
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

March 10, 2021 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 
No in-person public attendance permitted. Limited physical attendees must wear a mask. Must use 

the Zoom website link due to the Governor’s Executive Order issued on March 19, 2020 placing 
limits on public congregation.  

 
Join Meeting at the Following Web Address:  

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/92483878675 (Open Session Will Begin at 6 p.m.) 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/92483878675


West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 10, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION 

  
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS   
 
8.   APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held February 10, 2021 
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Request for Approval – Resolution 2020/21-12 – Faculty Appreciation Week; Week 
of May 3, 2021 
  

B.  Request for Approval – Resolution 2020/21-13 – Classified School Employees 
Week; Week of April 26, 2021 

 
C. Request for Approval - Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior 

College (ACCJC) – Annual Report and Annual Fiscal Report   
  

D. Request for Approval – Classroom Audiovisual Project (RFP: WKCCD 2021-105) 
 

E. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision - #4300 – Field 
Trips and Excursions 

 
F. First Reading – Board Policy Revisions  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 10, 2021 
Page 3 
 

 BP #2345  Evaluation of the Superintendent/President  
 BP #2735 Board Member Travel  
 BP #3410 Nondiscrimination  
 BP #3430 Prohibition of Harassment  
 BP #3518 Child Abuse Reporting  
 BP #5035 Withholding of Student Records  
 BP #5500 Standards of Student Conduct  
 BP #7330 Communicable Disease – Employees  

 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – M) 

A. Request for Approval – New Program  
Social Science Division  
Law, Public Policy, and Society – Associate Degree for Transfer  

 
B. Request for Approval – Program Revisions 

Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division  
Industrial Technologies – Associate in Science  
 

C. Request for Approval – Course Revision  
Social Science Division 
ADMJ 1510 Ethical Reasoning and Practice for Public Service   
 

D. Request for Approval – 2020/2021 Request for Authorization to Transfer 
Unrestricted General Funds to the Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust Program 
for Post-Employment Benefits  
  

E. Request for Approval – Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or 
Temporary Faculty   
  

F.  Request for Ratification – Employers Training Resource (ETR) Annual Renewable 
Contract for 2020-2021; 7/1/20 – 6/30/21; No Direct Cost to the District  

 
G. Request for Approval – 2020/2021 Audit Service Engagement with CWDL, Certified 

Public Accountants; $55,380 for District Annual Financial Report, $6,310 for 
Proposition 39 Audit, $1,000 for Foundation Tax Return  

 
H. Request for Approval – Emsi Software Subscription; 3/22/21 – 3/21/22; $15,000 

 
I. Request for Approval – MBS Service Company, LLC. Implementation/Installation of 

Point-of-Sale System; Total Cost Not to Exceed $8,500  
 

J. Request for Ratification – Amended Agreement with Oleg Bespalov – Professional 
Editing Services for Accreditation Report; 1/13/21 – 5/31/21; $150 per Hour, Not to 
Exceed 60 Hours  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 10, 2021 
Page 4 
 

K. Request for Approval – PortalGuard Invoice #012621-S1 Annual Renewal – 
PortalGuard Software License, Technical Support and Maintenance Contract; 
4/27/21 – 4/26/22; $5,000 

 
L. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. for 

Actuarial Services; 2/22/21 – 12/31/22; $2,970 
 

M. Ratification of the February 2021 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)   

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I)  
B. Classified Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Resignations/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, February 2021 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, February 2021 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, February 2021  
6. Employee Travel Report – February 2021 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
14.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
15. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, April 14, 2021, at 

5:00 p.m. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

February 10, 2021 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:03 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael 
Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. In order to comply with social distancing 
rules due to COVID-19, the meeting was held via Zoom to allow for public participation. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:03 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 

G. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation  
 American Arbitration Association Case No. 012000147635 
 West Kern Community College and Allied World Insurance Company 
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported the Board of Trustees took the following 
actions in the closed session on Agenda Item Number 3.G:  
 
The Board Approved a settlement agreement between the District and Allied World Insurance 
Company which issued the Performance Bond for Cal Averland Construction, the original contractor 
for the Student Center Project. The settlement agreement relates to the claims of the District against 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 10, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 
the Performance Bond after the District terminated Cal Averland Construction for default. Pursuant 
to the settlement agreement, World Allied Insurance will pay the District $9,150,000 and the District 
will release World Allied Insurance. The Board voted as follows:  
  

Emmanuel Campos  Yes 
 Michael Long  Yes 
 Dr. Kathy Orrin Yes 
 Billy White   Yes 
 Myself, Dawn Cole  Yes 
 
The Board authorized the Superintendent/President to execute the settlement agreement on behalf 
of the District and to take all measures necessary to implement the settlement agreement.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 

 
No comments were heard. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no general communications.  
 
PRESENTATION – Quarterly Investment Reports  
 
Brock McMurray reviewed the status of the Facilities Reserve and G.O. Bond investment accounts (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
On a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the minutes 
of the Regular Meeting held January 13, 2021 were approved.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Review - #1200 – District Mission 
 
Dr. Daniels said that the Board Policy was reviewed and found to still be in good standing. On a 
motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously approved, the policy was 
approved (copy attached to the official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Board Policy Revision - #4300 – Field Trips and Excursions  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 10, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the revision is as suggested by the Community College League of California 
Policy and Procedure service. Revisions are minor and keep the policy in alignment with current 
legislation.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Adjustments to 2020-21 Adopted Budget 
  

B. Request for Approval – 2021/2022 Nonresident Tuition Fees 
  

C. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 2nd Quarter Ending December 31, 2020 
 

D. Request for Ratification – Institution Participation Agreement between Community College 
Leage of California, Taft College, and Ex Libris (USA) for the Library Services Platform (LSP); 
1/20/21 – 12/31/2023; First Year $6,121 with Increase of no More than 4% for 2nd Year and 
No More than 4.5% for 3rd Year  

 
E. Request for Approval – ABTECH Technologies Quotation #ABTQ10254 Red Hat License for 

IT Servers; One-Year License Agreement; $2,096.84 
 

F. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with The Scholarship Expert for a 
Zoom Presentation: “How to Apply for Scholarships”; $500.00  

 
G. Request for Approval – Service Agreement with Forklift Specialties, Inc. for Planned 

Equipment Maintenance; $352.81 Every Sixty Days and $2,116.86 Annually  
  

H. Ratification of the January 2021 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, Consent 
Agenda Items A – H were approved as presented (materials related to the items are attached to 
official minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee Long and seconded by Trustee White, Employment Items A-B were approved 
by the following vote (Employment Items (Appendix I and II) are attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Emmanuel Campos, Billy White, Michael Long and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 10, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, January 2021 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, January 2021 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, January 2021 
6. Employee Travel Report – January 2021 
7. Report of Investments as of the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020 Held at U.S. Bank Global 
Corporate Trust Services 
 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, Academic Senate President, reported on current Senate action and discussion. 
Academic Senate has adopted Diversity, Equality, Inclusion, and Anti-Racism language into the 
review of curriculum process, professional development of Faculty and recommends language be 
included on Program Review documentation. The Senate has also requested a visit from the Area 
Academic Senate to discuss and clarify anti-racism education recommendations.  
 
Student Services  
Severo Balason, Vice President of Student Services, introduced the Director of Admissions and 
Records Rebecca Murillo.  
 
Instruction 
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, said that scheduling for Summer and Fall 2021 is 
underway. Instruction is working with Student Services and Instructional Research to complete the 
Community College Survey of Student Engagement (CCSSE).     
 

Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Director of Marketing and Community Relations, is currently preparing the 2021 
Report to the Community to educate the community on the service provided by the College in the 
past year. Ms. Groveman has marketing work in progress with the Promise Program and the Finish 
Line Scholarship. Work also continues to prepare the College for the centennial celebration.      
 
Foundation  
Sheri Horn-Bunk, Director of the Foundation, reported that local Foundation efforts are doing well 
despite COVID-19 economic concerns. The Bob Hampton legacy scholarship account is growing. The 
Foundation will host another Taft Talk this coming Thursday. The topic will be COVID-19. President 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 10, 2021 
Page 5 
 
 
Cole also recognized Ms. Horn-Bunks inclusion in an article in the Bakersfield Californian on the 
topic of the Finish Line Scholarship.  
 
Transition to Independent Living 
Aaron Markovits, Director of TIL, told the Board that staff is working on Fall semester planning. 
While hopes are to return in person staff are preparing regardless of the in-person status.   

 
Career Technology Education 
Dr. Jessica Grimes, Dean of Instruction and Career Technical Education, said that staff are working 
to plan for scheduling as well as intern opportunities for the Fall semester. Enrollment outreach 
planning is also ongoing.  

 
Student Success 
Dr. Windy Martinez, Dean of Student Success, told the Board that the term started well thanks to the 
work of many staff members. The staff welcomed Ms. Murillo to the team.  

 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, said classes are underway and Faculty are already 
working to plan for future semesters. They are pleased to see the Student Center progress and look 
forward to the building being open to serve students.   
 
Phi Theta Kappa   
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, Phi Theta Kappa (PTK) Advisor, shared with the Board that with the online 
delivery of the upcoming conference and in conjunction with the Foundation, all PTK members will 
be offered the opportunity to attend the conference. The most recent eligibility submission 
recognized 346 new students who are eligible to join PTK. 
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that the semester started smoothly. As staff returned to campus amid the 
rise in COVID-19 after the winter break, protocol was followed and exposure was minimal allowing 
for the semester to begin as planned. Work continues to be made on the Institution Self-Evaluation 
Report (ISER) for the Accreditation visit this fall. Currently edits from a third party are being analyzed 
to strengthen the report prior to submission to the commission.   
 
Dr. Daniels shared with the Board that the College is honoring Black history month by sharing 
educational emails with the campus community. Dr. Grimes is assisting as co-chair of the Diversity, 
Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) committee. The committee will be rolling out more educational 
opportunities for staff in the future.  
 
The College is working on scheduling planning for Summer and Fall and will remain flexible as the 
COVID-19 mandates are updated.   

 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 10, 2021.   



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 10, 2021 
Page 6 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:35 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2020/21-12 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
FACULTY APPRECIATION WEEK 

 
WHEREAS, In 1980, Congress declared a National Teacher Day and in 1985 the Parent Teacher 

Association (PTA) established National Teacher Week as the first week of May.  Faculty Appreciation Week shall 
be recognized as the week honoring instructors at the college level.  It is a week-long celebration in the United 
States observed the first full week in May.  We take this opportunity to celebrate the Taft College fulltime and 
adjunct faculty members, who distinguish themselves through the dedicated service and care for students, and 
our community; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Taft College Faculty’s commitment to student success is the cornerstone of the Taft 
College culture, and constitutes the core value of what we stand for as an institution of higher learning; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Taft College Faculty are leaders in demonstrating flexibility in response to the changing 
conditions within our global economy; and  

WHEREAS, the Taft College Faculty invest of themselves each and every day toward the goal of 
educational excellence and the success of students; and  

WHEREAS, the Taft College Faculty are innovative, creative and open to new ideas which promote 
learning, energize our campus, and helps make Taft College the great institution that it is;  
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District hereby thanks the Faculty 
as a whole for their contributions to quality education in the Kern County and the West Kern Community College 
District and will celebrate the week of May 3, 2021 as Faculty Appreciation Week in the West Kern Community 
College District. 
 

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution 2020/21-09 at a duly called regular meeting of 
the West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held the tenth day of March, 2021; the following members 
of the said Board have affixed their signatures. 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

   
Dawn Cole, President  Dr. Kathy Orrin, Trustee 

   
   
   

Emmanuel Campos, Secretary  Billy White, Trustee 
   
   
   

Michael Long, Trustee  Dr. Debra Daniels 
Superintendent/ President 

 



 
 

RESOLUTION 2020/21-13 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES WEEK 

 
April 26 – 30, 2021 

 

WHEREAS, the Taft College classified employees are dedicated to the success of all students at 
Taft College; and  

WHEREAS, the Taft College classified employees are instrumental in providing the services 
needed by students to accomplish their goals and achieve their dreams; and  

WHEREAS, the Taft College classified employees – regardless of their work assignment or level of 
contact with students - work in collaboration with all parts of the campus to support student achievement 
and contribute to the mission of the College; and  

WHEREAS, the Taft College classified employees are dedicated, passionate, and committed to the 
Taft College vision of student success;  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District hereby thanks the 
classified employees for their contributions to quality education in Kern County and the West Kern 
Community College District and will celebrate the week of April 26-30, 2021 as Classified Appreciation 
Week; 

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution 2020/21-13 at a duly called regular 
meeting of the West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held March 10, 2021; the following 
members of the said Board have affixed their signatures: 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
 

   
Dawn Cole, President  Dr. Kathy Orrin, Trustee 

   
   

   
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary  Billy White, Trustee 

   
   

   
Michael Long, Trustee  Dr. Debra Daniels 

Superintendent/ President 
 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 22,2021

Xiaohong Li, Executive Director of Institutional Research & Planning

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; March 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior College (ACCJC) - Annual Report and
Annual Fiscal Report

Background:

In February of 2021 District staff prepared an Annual Report and Annual Fiscal Report as
required by tlie ACCJC accrediting process. Tlie reports will be submitted in March 2021. The
due date for submission is April 9, 2021.

Terms (if applicable):

Expense (if applicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 23,2021

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Executive Director of Fiscal Services ^

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of AdministrativeServices

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

ClassroomAudiovisualProject{RFP: WKCCD 2021-105)

Background:

The audiovisual equipment inclassrooms SI,S4, G3, G4, G5, G6, G7, G8, G9, and GIO is
obsolete and ateniof-life to maintain a virtual/hybrid environment due to COVID. The
District solicited proposals from technology firms for new mstallation and modernization ofthe
select aging classrooms within the District. The project consists of equipment installation,
configuration, programming, and support for a modernized audiovisual solution.

Three proposals were submitted inresponse to the RFP, andSerban Soimd &Communications
submitted the lowest priced proposal for the base scopeof work.

Terms (if applicable):

This scope of work is expected to be completed by July 1,2021.

Expense (if applicable):

The totalcostfor to complete the project wiU be $339,791.06.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Funding for this project isexpected to becovered by the Foundation and COVID relief funds.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

































TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

January 11,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 10,2021

Title of Board Item:
2nd Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Revise

Back^ound:
The following Board Policies have been reviewed and revised as advised by the CCLC Policy and
Procedure program to meet current legal requirements.

BP #4300 Field Trips and Excursions

Terms fif applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fxmds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 17,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: March 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

1stReading - Board PoUcy Revisions

Background:

The following Board Policies have been reviewed and revised as advised by the CCLCPolicy and
Procedure program to meet current legal requirements.

BP #2435 Evaluation of the Superintendent/President
BP #2735 Board Member Travel

BP #3410 Nondiscrimination

BP #3430 Prohibition of Harassment

BP #3518 Child Abuse Reporting
BP #5035 Withholding of Student Records
BP #5500 Standards of Student Conduct

BP #7330 Communicable Disease - Employees

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable);

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved: r I A 'O
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 24,2021

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician Area

Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

New Program

Background:
Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their courses.

Social Science Division

This transfer modelcurriculumcan add value to TC students, and the college currently offers
all the courses required for this degree. This program is relevant as an academic or CTE
related degree leading to jobs in the legal,non-profit, and political or other government
careers.This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education
Committee:

1. Law,Public Policy, and Society- Associate degree for transfer

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 24,2021

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician Area
A

Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 10, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Program Revisions

Background:
Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their courses.

Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division
The intent is to expand the degree so that students can succeed in many professions for
example, agriculture, petroleum, manufacturing, areo-space, food processing
renewable/ alternative energy fields. The program will change from Energy Technology to
Industrial Technologies. This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and
General Education Committee:

1. Industrial Technologies - Associate in Science

Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
None

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

February 24,2021

Norberto Lopez Jr.,Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 10, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Course revision

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their curriculum to ensure they meet current standards.

Social Science Division

This course would focus on developing ethics knowledge and skills for students interested in
pursuing careers such as an attorney, working for government, or in various non-profits such as
charities, activism, and other career-types.

1. ADMJ 1510 Ethical Reasoning and Practice for Public Service

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 23, 2021

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

2020/2021 Request for authorization to transfer Unrestricted General Fimds to the Futuris
Public Entity Investment Trust Program for Post-Employment Benefits.

Background:

It is hereby requested that the Board of Trustees of West Kern Community College District
authorize the WestKernCommunityCoUege District's (WKCCD) transferof $641,650 from the
Unrestricted General Funds into the West Kem Community College District Futuris Public
Entity Investment Trust Program account which is being administered by the BenefitTrust
Company. The District began to fund this irrevocable trust in the 2009/2010 fiscal year in
resporise to GASB 43 and 45.

The West Kern Commimity College District Plan is a single-employer defined benefit healthcare
plan administered by tiie District. The Plan provides medical and dental insurance benefits to
eligible retirees and their spouses.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

This item was budgeted for in the 2020/2021 budget.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This proposed transfer is included in the adopted FY 2020/2021 WKCCD budget and will be
made prior to the end of FY2020/2021.

Approved: _
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 10,2021

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President, Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Pate: March 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

Notice of Release of Grant or CategoricallyFunded or Temporary Faculty

EmployeeID No. Effective Date of Release
A00272268 6/30/2021
A00256927 6/30/2021
A00277399 6/30/2021

Backgroimd:

In accordance with EC87470, subdivision (A)(3), persons may be employed for periods that are
less than a full college year,and maybe terminated at the expiration of the contractor specially
funded program without regard to other statutory requirements regarding termination or
contract or regularemployees. Theeffective date of release is the expiration date of the contract
for the temporary faculty employee.

Terms (if applicable);
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

February 16,2021

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: March 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

Employers Training Resource (ETR) Armual Renewable Contractfor 2020-21

Background:

Taft College will be reimbursed in the event they provide Career Technical Education for the
County per the terms of the contract. The Contract will allow potential students to receive
training and education who my otherwise no be able to do so.

Terms (if applicable):

July 1,2020 - June 30,2021

Expense (if applicable):

No Direct Cost to the District

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 2,2021

Amanda Bauer, Executive Director, Fiscal Services

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 10,2021

Title of Board Item;

2020/2021 Audit Service Engagement with CWDL, Certified Public Accoimtants

Background;

The audit firm of CWDL, Certified Public Accountants has performed required auditing
services for the District since 2018/19. This is a recommendation to accept the engagement
letter from CWDL,Certified PubUc Accountants for audit services regarding District
requirements for the 2020/2021 fiscal year.

Terms (if applicable):
Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):
The fees for audit services are 555,380 for the District Annual Financial Report, $6,310for the
Proposition 39 audit, and $1,000 for the Foundation Tax Return totaling $62,690.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The expense will be included in the 2021/2022 District budget and general revenue fimds will
be utilized. The Foundation will be billed accordingly.

Approved: L /

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 23,2021

Submitted by: Jessica Grimes

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 10, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Approval of the Emsi Software Subscription

Background:

Career Technical Education (CTE) programs are required to stay current to ensure our
programs meet industry demand. The Emsi subscription helps us accomplish that goal by
providing current labor market information filtered to our local region. The subscription

includes the following data: current job postings, a 5-year and 10-year projection, top skills
expected for jobs, top employers, demand and supply gap, and more. This data can be used in
Annual Program Review (APR) and is also useful for the 2- and 5-year Course Outline revisions
that CTE programs must do.

Moreover, the subscription includes a Widget Builder that can be embedded into our CTE
website and our online catalog to show current, local industry information specific to CTE
programs, such as annual salary and wages, number of current jobs, and the number of people
currentiy employed. Having this information available in an online format is important for
prospective and current CTE students as it further clarifies their career paths, one of our
primary goals in Guided Pathways.

Terms (if applicable):
March 22, 2021 - March 22, 2022

Expense (if applicable);
$15,000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Guided Pathways and Strong Workforce-Regional Funds

Approved: ( A
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 1, 2021

Submitted by: William L. Norris Jr.,Bookstore Manager

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services ^^3
Subject: Requestfor Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 10, 2021

Title of Board Item:

MBS Service Company, LLC. Implementation/installation of point-of-sale system

Background:

MBS Service Company, LLC currently provides the TC Bookstore with its operating
software of its point-of-sale system. This is an addendum to the active MBS service
agreement for the purpose of the installation of the TCX 800 registers and point-of-sale
operating system for the new location.

MBS will designate an MBS employee as an activation coordinator for Taft College who will be
Taft College's primary point of contact with MBS, and will coordinate the activation of the
software, hardware, and services provided for under this Agreement (i.e., assistance inopening an
online account, registration information, and general assistance in setting up the program).

Terms (if applicable):

Please see attached agreement.

Expense (if applicable):

The total implementation/installation expenditures, including reimbursement of travel
expenses, are not to exceed $8,500.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This is a budgeted item within the Bookstore Fund.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

March 1,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: March 10,2021

Title of Board Item;

Amended Agreement with Oleg Bespalov - Professional Editing Services for Accreditation
Report

Background:

The College is in the process of preparing for a 2021site visit from the Accreditation
Commission for Community and Junior College (ACCJC) accreditation team. An important part
of the accreditation process is the submission of the Institution Self-Evaluation Report (ISER) in
which the College documents the meeting of required standards. I am recommending the
amended agreement for professional services of Oleg Bespalov to review and edit tiie ISER
document prior to submission to the ACCJC.

Terms (if applicable):
January 13 - May 31,2021

Expense (if applicable):
$150 per Hour, Not to Exceed 60 Hours (20 hours from initial agreement and an additional 40
hours)

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Funds from the District budget will be used for this expense.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 24,2021

Xiaohong Li, Interim Executive Director InformationTechnology

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 10, 2021

Title of Board Item:

PortalGuard Invoice #012621-81 Annual Renewal - PortalGuard Software License, Technical
Support & Maintenance Contract

Background:

Single-Sign On (SSO) / Federated ID enabled software is a technology component that is
required for membership into the California Community Colleges Online Education Initiative
(OEI).

Terms (if applicable):

One year contract renewal is AprU 27, 2021- April 26, 2022

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of the annual maintenance contract is $5,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Annual maintenance renewal cost has been built into the 2020-2021 IT administrative budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 18,2021

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Executive Director, FiscalServices

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting: Date: March 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. for actuarial services.

Background:

West Kem Community College District is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) to conduct an actuarial study related to retiree health benefits every two years.
WKCCD has contracted with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. for several years for actuarial
services to comply with the GASBaccounting standards 74/75.

The attached consulting services agreement is for actuarial services to comply with GASB
74/75. The actuarial reports from Total Compensation Systems, Inc. wiU include one full
valuation and one "roU-forward" valuation, and are separated between four employee
classifications.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees approve this agreement.

Terms (if applicable):

The agreement will be effective beginning February 22,2021, and will continue through
December31,2021,or until all consulting services has been performed.

Expense (if applicable):

The total expenditures are not to exceed $2,970.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This is a budgeted General Fund expenditure.

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
78050885 02/01/2021  A00319152Adorama Inc.                   I0063947        27238806  12561   223     4310    68900        1,228.02 
                                                             I0063970        27241310  12561   223     4310    68900           72.02 
78050886 02/01/2021  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0063991        57727     11000   431     4317    65100          600.00 
78050887 02/01/2021  A00200037Allstate Sign & Plaque         I0063923        185205-1  12740   421     4310    67900          876.75 
78050888 02/01/2021  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0063977        0043330   12725   421     6414    67900            0.00 
                                                                                       12725   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12725   421     6414    67900            0.00 
                                                                                       12725   421     5642    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12725   421     6414    67900            0.00 
                                                                                       12725   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12725   421     6414    67900            0.00 
                                                                                       12725   421     6412    67900        2,576.52 
                                                                                       12725   421     6414    67900            0.00 
                                                                                       12725   421     6412    67900          282.65 
78050889 02/01/2021  A00305826Ayon, Delia M.                 I0063928        011321    31000   423     5985    69100           25.00 
78050890 02/01/2021  A00259229Blackboard Inc.                I0063964        1360378   11000   301     5641    64500        4,650.00 
78050891 02/01/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0063916        011821    35000   000     5890    69700           99.98 
78050892 02/01/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0063972        011921    31000   423     5840    69100          134.97 
78050893 02/01/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0063924        19049     11000   431     4316    65500           97.36 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65100          210.46 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           57.90 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           90.53 
78050894 02/01/2021  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0063922        581536    31000   423     5971    69100            5.94 
                                                             I0063957        578475    31000   423     5971    69100            4.62 
78050895 02/01/2021  A00200127California Dept. of Educatio   I0063992        4000361   31000   423     4110    69100          219.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           13.58 
78050896 02/01/2021  A00099536Campbell, Brooke L.            I0063934        122220    33428   310     5985    69200           18.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           18.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           18.75 
                                                                                       33591   310     5985    69200           18.75 
78050897 02/01/2021  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0063950        2021-020  11000   401     5510    67200        1,500.00 
78050898 02/01/2021  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0063969        25        31000   423     4110    69100        1,260.00 
78050899 02/01/2021  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0063927        73131663  31000   423     4110    69100          900.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100            0.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           40.64 
78050900 02/01/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0063986        1136468   33588   310     4310    69200           47.02 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           23.51 
                                                                                       33428   310     4310    69200           23.51 
78050901 02/01/2021  A00258703College House                  I0063968        41309     31000   423     4310    69100        1,397.70 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          103.15 
78050902 02/01/2021  A00300497Content Distributors           I0063962        OR-22006  31000   423     4110    69100          671.68 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          170.24 
78050903 02/01/2021  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0063938        277655    11000   113     5641    67801          800.00 
                                                             I0063939        278096    11000   113     5641    67801          800.00 
78050904 02/01/2021  A00200213Council of Chief Librarians    I0063915        20-104    11000   203     5210    61200          150.00 
78050905 02/01/2021  A00233814D3 Sports                      I0063943        5593      12740   421     4310    67900        1,783.63 
78050906 02/01/2021  A00315136Daniel Burke, Marriage and F   I0063942        090520    39000   314     5510    64991          857.50 
78050907 02/01/2021  A00200240Dept. of Social Services       I0063941        215394    33428   310     5990    69200          423.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     5990    69200          423.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5990    69200          847.00 
78050908 02/01/2021  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0063954        5439258   31000   423     4310    69100          143.50 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
78050909 02/01/2021  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0063925        067       12560   223     5890    09565          265.00 
78050910 02/01/2021  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0063966        7-253-55  11000   401     5940    67705           27.10 
78050911 02/01/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0063944        011021    11000   431     5840    65700           48.48 
78050912 02/01/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0063956        122220    31000   423     5840    69100           47.90 
78050913 02/01/2021  A00210378Grey House Publishing          I0063917        175738    12477   203     6310    61200        1,359.00 
78050914 02/01/2021  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0063967        2464610   11000   209     4311    04012          222.27 
78050915 02/01/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0063978        87710375  12651   205     4311    12042          190.35 
                                                             I0063979        87654047  12651   205     4311    12042           29.16 
                                                             I0063980        87292707  12651   205     4311    12042          117.95 
                                                             I0063981        86802618  12651   205     4311    12042        1,072.07 
78050916 02/01/2021  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0063918        9503174   11000   431     6412    65100        1,277.32 
                                                                                       11000   431     6412    65500        1,394.52 
                                                                                       11000   431     6120    65500            0.01 
                                                             I0063932        2612271   11000   431     6120    65500          277.28 
78050917 02/01/2021  A00202073Human Kinetics                 I0063988        43562590  31000   423     4110    69100          236.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           21.16 
78050918 02/01/2021  A00312050Karre, Idahlynn                I0063929        012121    11000   110     5510    66003          900.00 
78050919 02/01/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0063960        IBB37852  31000   423     4112    69100        1,151.00 
                                                             I0063976        47-50269  31000   423     4110    69100          323.02 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100          506.10 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          146.44 
                                                                                       31000   423     5641    69100            0.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     4112    69100            0.01 
78050920 02/01/2021  A00299989Mejia, German B.               S0050061        78049238  11000           9526                   910.00 
78050921 02/01/2021  A00285820O'Connor Construction Manage   I0063933        36859     42351   000     5510    71002        1,120.00 
78050922 02/01/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0063955        14739299  31000   423     4321    69100           61.11 
                                                             I0063989        14975459  11000   209     4310    19051          248.73 
                                                             I0063990        14880923  12401   353     4310    64600          983.38 
78050923 02/01/2021  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0063926        10040020  11000   431     5641    65100          671.31 
78050924 02/01/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0063951        01/13/21  31000   423     5820    69100          613.85 
                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100            8.66 
78050925 02/01/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0063958        121321    31000   423     5820    69100          561.05 
                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100            7.85 
78050926 02/01/2021  A00313624Pacific Torch & Regulator      I0063946        3160      12560   223     4311    09565          100.26 
                                                             I0063948        3192      12560   223     4311    09565          120.00 
78050927 02/01/2021  A00238004Paymetric, Inc.                I0063959        11200997  31000   423     5641    69100        1,500.00 
78050928 02/01/2021  A00200518Pearson Education              I0063987        12423802  31000   423     4110    69100       14,916.11 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100            0.01 
78050928 02/01/2021  A00200518Pearson Education              I0063987        12423802  31000   423     5940    69100           97.60 
78050929 02/01/2021  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0063975        10883274  31000   423     4110    69100           39.48 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.01 
78050930 02/01/2021  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0063935        12074102  32000   422     4410    69400          102.94 
78050931 02/01/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0063982        61199031  12651   205     4311    12042          477.21 
78050932 02/01/2021  A00234666Sigma-Aldrich, Inc.            I0063920        55240848  12745   421     5980    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12745   421     5980    67900          190.27 
                                                                                       12745   421     5980    67900            0.01 
78050933 02/01/2021  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0063971        R-002582  31000   423     5880    69100           59.34 
78050934 02/01/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0063953        969851-0  11000   223     4310    60103          268.03 
78050935 02/01/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0063974        27935505  32000   422     4410    69400          687.95 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           61.61 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.69 
                                                             I0063985        27935252  33429   310     4410    69250          659.58 
78050936 02/01/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0063945        9659.     12000   207     4311    09565          125.38 
78050937 02/01/2021  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0063963        012021    11000   353     7130    64600        1,457.00 
78050938 02/01/2021  A00200434Teacher's College Press        I0063952        5356600   31000   423     4110    69100          249.11 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.01 
78050939 02/01/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0063940        437860    33428   310     4310    69200           13.64 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           13.64 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           27.29 
78050940 02/01/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0063984        5761183   33429   310     4410    69250          695.72 
78050941 02/01/2021  A00312920Vital Source                   I0063983        VST11479  31000   423     4110    69100          185.52 
78050942 02/01/2021  A00202272VWR International              I0063936        88032636  12745   421     5980    64900            0.00 
                                                                                       12745   421     5980    67900        2,712.45 
                                                             I0063937        88031962  12725   421     4311    67900          331.19 
78050943 02/01/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0063921        011621    12560   223     5810    09565           73.40 
78050944 02/01/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0063930        01/08/21  33428   310     5810    69200           27.67 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           27.67 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           27.63 
78050945 02/01/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0063965        01-08-21  35000   000     5810    69700           60.55 
78050946 02/01/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0063973        80351665  31000   423     4321    69100           27.64 
78050947 02/01/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0063949        27506     11450   204     5641    09543       32,271.75 
78050948 02/01/2021  A00200357Westside Urgent Care           I0063919        28423A14  11000   431     5980    65300          151.40 
78050949 02/01/2021  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0063931        3769      11000   431     5850    69200           46.21 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69400          124.17 
78050950 02/01/2021  A00319010XanEdu Publishing, Inc.        I0063961        812463-9  31000   423     4115    69100          580.00 
78050951 02/02/2021  A00314333Adamak, Benjamin A.            S0050826                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78050952 02/02/2021  A00313707Allen, Rachel S.               S0050824                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78050953 02/02/2021  A00292283Altamirano, Leslie             S0050801                  11000           9526                   828.00 
78050954 02/02/2021  A00305260Alvarez, Graciela              S0050775                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78050955 02/02/2021  A00317832Angeles, Faith S.              S0050806                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78050956 02/02/2021  A00294573Arenas, Sandra Y.              S0050831                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78050957 02/02/2021  A00319419Berna, Kayla B.                S0050814                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78050958 02/02/2021  A00227069Burgess, Starr R.              S0050782                  11000           9526                   413.00 
78050959 02/02/2021  A00211849Cabe, Nicole R.                S0050780                  11000           9526                   278.00 
78050960 02/02/2021  A00228501Camacho, Valerie D.            S0050784                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78050961 02/02/2021  A00301287Cantrell, Allison H.           S0050838                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78050962 02/02/2021  A00283141Carreto, Borys B.              S0050794                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78050963 02/02/2021  A00267269Cisneros, Eduardo              S0050788                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78050964 02/02/2021  A00306349Cloutier, Jillian M.           S0050843                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78050965 02/02/2021  A00228335Contreras, Angel               S0050783                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78050966 02/02/2021  A00307661Cornford, Jenna M.             S0050820                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78050967 02/02/2021  A00280400Crouch, Canon R.               S0050793                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78050968 02/02/2021  A00269831Davis, Bradley A.              S0050789                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78050969 02/02/2021  A00305994Detloff, Aidan A.              S0050818                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78050970 02/02/2021  A00307144Donato, Michael A.             S0050819                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78050971 02/02/2021  A00291301Elenes, Stephanie              S0050799                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78050972 02/02/2021  A00305273Felix, Gabrielle B.            S0050817                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78050973 02/02/2021  A00295170Frayre, Nicole B.              S0050834                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78050974 02/02/2021  A00292956Fuentes, Jennifer M.           S0050828                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78050975 02/02/2021  A00318784Gaytan, Abel A.                S0050811                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78050976 02/02/2021  A00291626Gill, Harneet K.               S0050800                  11000           9526                   414.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
78050977 02/02/2021  A00290848Ginn, Bryson C.                S0050798                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78050978 02/02/2021  A00285722Granados de Estrada, Laura I   S0050795                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78050979 02/02/2021  A00298950Gregory, Hannah                S0050836                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78050980 02/02/2021  A00296557Grimaldi, Madisen P.           S0050835                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78050981 02/02/2021  A00318622Guevara, Noah D.               S0050809                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78050982 02/02/2021  A00319016Gusman, Yanet G.               S0050812                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78050983 02/02/2021  A00308176Hale, Gillian R.               S0050822                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78050984 02/02/2021  A00302515Hamilton, Logan T.             S0050840                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78050985 02/02/2021  A00201997Harless, Teri L.               S0050779                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78050986 02/02/2021  A00319044Hernandez, Lucero              S0050813                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78050987 02/02/2021  A00302945Jackson, Brett R.              S0050841                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78050988 02/02/2021  A00200945James, Tara L.                 S0050778                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78050989 02/02/2021  A00299363Koenig, Kasie L.               S0050837                  11000           9526                   278.00 
78050990 02/02/2021  A00319727Lopez, Andrea J.               S0050816                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78050991 02/02/2021  A00319645Luevano, Ashley M.             S0050815                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78050992 02/02/2021  A00231872Lugo, Claudia C.               S0050785                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78050993 02/02/2021  A00286369Maier, Sawyer R.               S0050796                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78050994 02/02/2021  A00318568Maravilla, Jose S.             S0050808                  11000           9526                 2,253.00 
78050995 02/02/2021  A00303935Marks, Josiah B.               S0050773                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78050996 02/02/2021  A00315137Medina, Anthony L.             S0050803                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78050997 02/02/2021  A00317405Mejia, Hedar                   S0050805                  11000           9526                    92.00 
78050998 02/02/2021  A00276812Mendoza, Ivana J.              S0050791                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78050999 02/02/2021  A00095105Miller, Anna M.                S0050776                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78051000 02/02/2021  A00293912Murphy, Kassidy R.             S0050829                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78051001 02/02/2021  A00301684Nguyen, Johnny                 S0050839                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78051002 02/02/2021  A00275345Oberholzer, Timothy C.         S0050790                  11000           9526                   347.00 
78051003 02/02/2021  A00318402Osborne, Thomas L.             S0050807                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78051004 02/02/2021  A00200374Patterson, Paula R.            S0050777                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78051005 02/02/2021  A00292827Perez, Joshua E.               S0050827                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78051006 02/02/2021  A00300285Prendez, Aubree J.             S0050844                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78051007 02/02/2021  A00295167Randhawa, Simran               S0050833                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78051008 02/02/2021  A00287350Reynolds, Christian J.         S0050797                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78051009 02/02/2021  A00310633Robison, Lauren H.             S0050823                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78051010 02/02/2021  A00294403Rouell, Jordan J.              S0050845                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78051011 02/02/2021  A00215732Salazar, Jasmin                S0050781                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78051012 02/02/2021  A00234154Salcedo, Elizabeth M.          S0050786                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78051013 02/02/2021  A00305935Sandoval, Hugo V.              S0050846                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78051014 02/02/2021  A00316946Scherbarth, Christopher D.     S0050804                  11000           9526                 3,998.00 
78051015 02/02/2021  A00313734Spires, Colton M.              S0050825                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78051016 02/02/2021  A00294455Stubblefield, Kallie P.        S0050830                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78051017 02/02/2021  A00292313Sweeny, Jack H.                S0050802                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78051018 02/02/2021  A00318769Ton, Isabelle V.               S0050810                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78051019 02/02/2021  A00304030Valdivia, Roman                S0050774                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78051020 02/02/2021  A00277522Velasquez, Edgar J.            S0050792                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78051021 02/02/2021  A00307727Velez, Hector A.               S0050821                  11000           9526                   736.00 
78051022 02/02/2021  A00295036Villa, Alexus J.               S0050832                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78051023 02/02/2021  A00263811Ward, Dylan T.                 S0050787                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78051024 02/02/2021  A00303424Wright, Laura S.               S0050842                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78051025 02/03/2021  A00265338Almaguer, Ivette               S0050855                  11000           9526                   348.00 
78051026 02/03/2021  A00300114Barnachia, Regan M.            S0050852                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78051027 02/03/2021  A00298242Burell, Carson T.              S0050856                  11000           9526                   300.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
78051028 02/03/2021  A00300282Cisneros, Yasmin               S0050857                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78051029 02/03/2021  A00312907Figueroa, Jose                 S0050849                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78051030 02/03/2021  A00300084Flores, Davino G.              S0050851                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78051031 02/03/2021  A00298229Gutierrez Cuevas, Ivonne J.    S0050858                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78051032 02/03/2021  A00298240Huerta Arechiga, Maria L.      S0050859                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78051033 02/03/2021  A00314390Leaf, Courtney A.              S0050860                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78051034 02/03/2021  A00315414Medina, Lizeth S.              S0050847                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78051035 02/03/2021  A00311817Michel, Natalie V.             S0050848                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78051036 02/03/2021  A00304250Mizener, Rylee J.              S0050850                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78051037 02/03/2021  A00298235Orsburn, Kenya K.              S0050854                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78051038 02/03/2021  A00303763Pulido, Morgan E.              S0050861                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78051039 02/03/2021  A00298231Sebastian, Carmen L.           S0050853                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78051040 02/03/2021  A00298236Silva Almanza, Acsiris L.      S0050862                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78051041 02/03/2021  A00303787Smith, Ashlynn C.              S0050863                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78051042 02/03/2021  A00298735Uribe, Camila M.               S0050864                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78051043 02/08/2021  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0064051        19225     11000   431     4312    69400           53.63 
78051044 02/08/2021  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0063995        FEB 21    11000   412     3350    59100       20,031.74 
78051045 02/08/2021  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0063998        0123953   11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 
78051046 02/08/2021  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0064002        57604     35000   357     6121    69700       43,968.75 
78051047 02/08/2021  A00238497All-Tech Electronic Systems,   I0064032        1944      11000   431     5631    65100          525.00 
78051048 02/08/2021  A00200043American Express               I0064021        11005012  11000   000     7211    00000        4,969.67 
78051049 02/08/2021  A00200092Bio Rad                        I0064033        90458795  12745   421     6414    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12745   421     5390    67900        3,067.34 
78051050 02/08/2021  A00318628Blue Frame Technology, LLC     I0064010        POBBIF31  12725   421     5645    67900          700.00 
78051051 02/08/2021  A00200108Broadcast Music, Inc.          I0064007        38993563  11000   301     5642    64500          884.35 
78051052 02/08/2021  A00320747CalGovHR                       I0063993        04233     12571   411     5985    67300          449.00 
78051053 02/08/2021  A00250381California Chamber of Commer   I0064000        11509884  11000   411     4310    67300          500.22 
78051054 02/08/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0064017        6994622   12725   421     4313    67900           54.10 
78051054 02/08/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0064018        6994517   12745   421     6415    67900        3,876.90 
                                                             I0064019        6902526   31000   423     6412    69100          433.40 
78051055 02/08/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0064027        1139410   12745   421     4310    67900          633.58 
                                                             I0064028        1139411   12745   421     4310    67900        1,257.77 
78051056 02/08/2021  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0064008        0121WKCC  33428   310     5985    69200           34.25 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           34.25 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           34.25 
                                                                                       33591   310     5985    69200           34.25 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           29.00 
78051057 02/08/2021  A00313072Colombo Construction Co., In   I0064005        PAY  REQ  42351   000     6211    71003      101,022.55 
78051058 02/08/2021  A00285161Contreras Salgado, Teresa      S0050636                  11000           9526                   100.00 
78051059 02/08/2021  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0064053        5563673   31000   423     4310    69100          931.06 
78051060 02/08/2021  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0064050        2524251   11000   209     4311    19051           12.10 
78051061 02/08/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0063996        79000128  11000   431     5840    65700          807.74 
78051062 02/08/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0063997        77000128  11000   431     5840    65700        1,016.40 
78051063 02/08/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064011        13580122  31000   423     5840    69100           48.48 
78051064 02/08/2021  A00200629Grainger                       I0064045        97716096  11000   431     4312    69400          114.12 
78051065 02/08/2021  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0064037        INV60530  11000   205     4311    12042          159.55 
78051066 02/08/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0064022        88655240  12651   205     4311    12042           33.01 
78051067 02/08/2021  A00279164Instructure, Inc.              I0064003        INV36222  11000   224     5642    60200        1,051.50 
78051068 02/08/2021  A00108728Issue Trak, Inc                I0064004        72833     11000   224     5642    60200        3,640.00 
78051069 02/08/2021  A00318857KBFX-CD                        I0064048        1512675-  12000   319     5970    63200        5,585.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
78051070 02/08/2021  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0064030        101841    11000   421     4310    67200          308.00 
78051071 02/08/2021  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0064042        582894    11000   431     4310    65100           47.11 
                                                             I0064043        582893    11000   431     4310    69800           60.85 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69100          106.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69400          106.00 
78051072 02/08/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0064031        14859024  11000   421     4310    67200          448.66 
78051073 02/08/2021  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0064014        20711472  11000   431     5860    65100          165.00 
78051074 02/08/2021  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0063999        INV00034  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78051075 02/08/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0064024        60225061  12560   223     4311    09565          149.65 
78051076 02/08/2021  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0064054        012421    42350   000     5430    71003        2,315.80 
78051076 02/08/2021  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0064054        012421    11000   401     5430    67200        2,842.80 
78051077 02/08/2021  A00200482Sesac, Inc.                    I0064046        706652    11000   301     5642    64500          283.00 
78051078 02/08/2021  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0064029        26334     31000   423     4310    69100          929.00 
78051079 02/08/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0064034        011521    31000   423     4321    69100           44.85 
78051080 02/08/2021  A00200396Spurr                          I0064055        111984    11000   431     5820    65700        5,430.74 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          230.83 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           98.44 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           98.44 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           98.46 
78051081 02/08/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0064001        983840-0  11000   113     4318    67801          131.45 
78051082 02/08/2021  A00200407Student Insurance              I0062358        2165      11000   401     5340    67702       55,061.00 
78051083 02/08/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064026        27935989  32000   422     4410    69400          280.93 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           29.90 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.69 
                                                             I0064040        27935989  33429   310     4410    69250          777.47 
78051084 02/08/2021  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0064013        012121    39000   314     5840    64991           56.30 
78051085 02/08/2021  A00312622Tableau Software, Inc.         I0064047        72006848  12582   301     5642    67800        1,260.00 
78051086 02/08/2021  A00200423Taft City School District      I0064057        21-058    11000   432     4312    67703           18.78 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          177.50 
78051087 02/08/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064012        0169      11000   213     4110    11051          128.70 
78051088 02/08/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064036        01465     12000   207     4311    09565        1,968.82 
78051089 02/08/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064038        0630      11000   421     5425    67200          189.00 
78051090 02/08/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064041        0620      11000   421     5971    67200            9.60 
78051091 02/08/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064056        0461      11000   224     4110    60200        3,054.44 
78051092 02/08/2021  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0064035        020121    32000   422     4410    69400           19.99 
78051093 02/08/2021  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0064049        01252021  11999   000     7412    73900        9,161.10 
78051094 02/08/2021  A00200434Teacher's College Press        I0064052        5397971   31000   423     4110    69100          249.11 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.01 
78051095 02/08/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0064023        438096    11000   431     4310    69610            5.56 
                                                             I0064025        438112    11000   431     4310    69200           40.73 
78051096 02/08/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0064039        5876553   33429   310     4410    69250          803.79 
78051097 02/08/2021  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0063994        FEB 21    11000   412     3350    59100       22,264.90 
78051098 02/08/2021  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0064044        76044403  11000   431     4312    65100          656.82 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           32.84 
78051099 02/08/2021  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0064058        JAN 21    35000   000     5633    69700          190.00 
78051100 02/08/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0064020        98720658  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78051101 02/08/2021  A00202272VWR International              I0064015        88034924  12745   421     5980    67900        2,725.08 
                                                             I0064016        88035666  12745   421     5980    67900          585.34 
78051102 02/08/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0064006        80346235  11000   352     4310    69610           29.45 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
                                                             I0064009        80351664  11000   352     4310    69610           27.64 
78051103 02/10/2021  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0064101        19268     11000   431     4310    69610           85.80 
78051104 02/10/2021  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0064113        0124291   11000   401     5990    67200          215.05 
78051105 02/10/2021  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0064074        17769101  32000   422     4410    69400           98.56 
                                                             I0064097        17769001  33429   310     4410    69250           47.86 
78051106 02/10/2021  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0064103        0043343   11000   421     4310    67200          282.63 
78051107 02/10/2021  A00320403Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield   I0064096        0121327   12745   421     5980    67900          150.00 
78051108 02/10/2021  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0064120        314493    12560   223     4311    09565        1,276.28 
78051109 02/10/2021  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0064138        18445389  42351   000     6414    71003        9,669.72 
78051110 02/10/2021  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0064070        14761063  11000   421     5970    67200          316.52 
78051111 02/10/2021  A00201248Bakersfield Californian Circ   I0064135        020221    11000   110     4211    66003          155.88 
78051112 02/10/2021  A00200079Bar Charts, Inc.               I0064087        INV00141  31000   423     4310    69100          253.99 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           20.99 
78051113 02/10/2021  A00293035Bespalov, Oleg                 I0064080        020821    11000   110     5415    66003        3,000.00 
78051114 02/10/2021  A00200105Brandco                        I0064118        23354     11000   431     4310    65100           10.19 
78051115 02/10/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0064083        020421    12560   223     5645    09565          311.93 
78051116 02/10/2021  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0064089        0093618   43100   000     5510    71002            0.00 
                                                                                       42351   000     5510    71002        3,455.28 
78051117 02/10/2021  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0064126        51282317  11000   209     4311    04012          179.19 
78051118 02/10/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0064133        7257756   12725   421     4313    67900           48.83 
78051119 02/10/2021  A00258703College House                  I0064084        42551     31000   423     4310    69100          233.50 
78051119 02/10/2021  A00258703College House                  I0064084        42551     31000   423     5940    69100           40.67 
78051120 02/10/2021  A00313072Colombo Construction Co., In   I0064134        PAY  REQ  42351   000     6211    71003      737,991.78 
78051121 02/10/2021  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0064116        3294714   11000   431     5641    65100        1,102.25 
78051122 02/10/2021  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0064131        5669032   31000   423     4310    69100          105.37 
78051123 02/10/2021  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0064130        80190014  32000   422     4410    69400           90.22 
78051124 02/10/2021  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0064090        7-268-62  11000   353     5940    64600           39.48 
78051125 02/10/2021  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0064108        2021-FSL  11000   431     5830    65700       11,231.83 
78051126 02/10/2021  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0064114        042021    12600   309     5710    64992          300.00 
78051127 02/10/2021  A00200629Grainger                       I0064095        97781317  35819   357     4312    69700           66.41 
78051128 02/10/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0064060        88391824  12651   205     4311    12042          205.87 
                                                             I0064076        88616868  11000   205     4311    12042           64.74 
                                                             I0064077        88883972  12651   205     4311    12042           77.12 
                                                             I0064079        89519991  12651   205     4311    12042        1,605.71 
78051129 02/10/2021  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0064073        31636     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 
78051130 02/10/2021  A00318019Limbert, Alexander P.          I0064125        02022021  11999   000     7412    73900          140.00 
78051131 02/10/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0064136        IUS37986  31000   423     5641    69100       17,914.00 
                                                             I0064137        IIM37963  42351   000     6414    71003          833.00 
78051132 02/10/2021  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0064081        36        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
78051133 02/10/2021  A00209760MTS IntegraTRAK, INC           I0064064        2021-452  11000   113     5644    67801        1,044.75 
78051134 02/10/2021  A00320569Murillo, Rebecca A.            I0064105        012521    11000   358     5985    62100           17.00 
                                                                                       11000   358     5985    69990            1.00 
                                                                                       11000   358     5985    70990            2.00 
78051135 02/10/2021  A00271462OCLC, Inc.                     I0064099        10000987  12477   203     5643    61200          608.05 
78051136 02/10/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0064059        14366346  11000   202     4310    60100           20.21 
                                                             I0064072        14551182  11000   421     4310    67200           57.15 
                                                             I0064121        15284554  11000   202     4310    60100          183.28 
                                                             I0064122        14929046  11000   209     4313    17011           47.48 
                                                             I0064123        14907836  12725   421     4313    67900           47.18 
78051137 02/10/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064065        020121    12560   223     5830    09565          332.05 
78051138 02/10/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064068        020221    35000   000     5830    69700           76.05 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       35000   000     5820    69700          123.46 
78051139 02/10/2021  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0064086        10885155  31000   423     4110    69100           86.39 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.01 
78051140 02/10/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0064091        61681076  12651   205     4311    12042          297.33 
                                                             I0064104        60517847  12560   223     4311    09565          151.04 
78051141 02/10/2021  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0064093        12441230  11000   411     5950    67300        3,000.00 
78051142 02/10/2021  A00200458Roth, Rebecca E.               I0064124        02022021  11999   000     7412    73900           35.98 
78051143 02/10/2021  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0064109        DEC 20    12560   223     5710    60103           24.15 
78051144 02/10/2021  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0064107        43770113  31000   423     5910    69100            3.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     4321    69100           19.29 
78051145 02/10/2021  A00288885SenSource Inc.                 I0064069        47423     12477   203     5643    61200          480.00 
78051146 02/10/2021  A00234666Sigma-Aldrich, Inc.            I0064063        55253235  12745   421     5980    67900          118.15 
                                                                                       12745   421     5980    67900          454.98 
78051147 02/10/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0064078        020421    11000   205     4311    12042           58.58 
78051148 02/10/2021  A00268861Sports Imports, Inc.           I0064071        154241    11000   352     4310    69610           32.18 
78051149 02/10/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0064127        985792-0  11000   358     4318    62100           73.78 
                                                                                       11000   358     4318    62100          285.81 
                                                             I0064128        985793-0  12434   219     4318    17010          262.23 
78051150 02/10/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064075        27936609  32000   422     4410    69400          461.82 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           31.98 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.69 
                                                             I0064098        27936609  33429   310     4410    69250          781.24 
78051151 02/10/2021  A00200423Taft City School District      I0064106        21-057    11000   432     4312    67703        3,284.94 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703        1,029.50 
                                                                                       11000   113     4312    67801           78.22 
                                                                                       11000   113     5632    67801           71.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991          964.58 
                                                                                       12560   223     5885    60103          169.00 
78051152 02/10/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064092        020221    12000   353     7604    73200       48,401.54 
78051153 02/10/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064110        02/02/21  11000   000     9161    00000          289.48 
78051154 02/10/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064111        02-02-21  12000   353     7604    73200          714.04 
78051155 02/10/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064112        02.02.21  12000   353     7604    73200        5,270.77 
78051156 02/10/2021  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0064067        020821    12375   110     5990    66003        1,500.00 
78051157 02/10/2021  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0064129        MAR 21    31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 
78051158 02/10/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0064061        438180    11000   431     4310    65500          167.28 
                                                             I0064062        437336    39000   314     4310    64991            1.81 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800            0.32 
                                                             I0064094        437009    11000   431     4310    12042           20.37 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69400           48.42 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69800           55.74 
                                                             I0064115        438183    11000   431     4312    65100           13.93 
78051159 02/10/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0064102        3126524   33429   310     4410    69250          576.42 
78051160 02/10/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0064119        98720686  11000   431     5840    65100           91.09 
78051161 02/10/2021  A00312920Vital Source                   I0064132        VST11479  31000   423     4110    69100        1,914.03 
78051162 02/10/2021  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0064100        02282021  12603   125     7410    73100       69,387.00 
78051163 02/10/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0064085        80357090  31000   423     4321    69100           27.64 
78051164 02/10/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0064082        27537     11450   204     5641    09543       25,100.25 
                                                             I0064088        27534     11450   204     5641    09543       60,957.75 
78051165 02/10/2021  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0064117        5108      11000   431     5850    69200           46.21 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69400          124.17 
78051166 02/10/2021  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0064066        020821    11004   000     5425    00000        6,614.81 
78051167 02/17/2021  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0064169        AE257183  11000   209     4313    04100           84.73 
78051168 02/17/2021  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0064148        020221    12725   421     7601    73200        3,219.20 
78051169 02/17/2021  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0064142        FEB 21    39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
                                                             I0064160        FEB.  21  11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 
78051170 02/17/2021  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0064152        MAR 21    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78051171 02/17/2021  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0064168        51220258  11000   209     4311    04014          215.57 
78051172 02/17/2021  A00300432Cazares, Sharri E.             S0050555                  11000           9526                   462.00 
78051173 02/17/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0064149        7678020   12745   421     6415    67900        1,292.30 
78051174 02/17/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0064150        1141003   33428   310     4310    69200          218.72 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          218.72 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200          437.40 
78051175 02/17/2021  A00259314Espinoza, Jovana               I0064175        02162021  11999   000     7412    73900          184.00 
78051176 02/17/2021  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0064155        80190679  32000   422     4410    69400          243.01 
78051177 02/17/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064158        57030207  11000   431     5840    65700          142.08 
78051178 02/17/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0064171        57340210  11000   431     5840    65700           48.48 
78051179 02/17/2021  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0064161        2479245   11000   209     4311    04012          756.46 
78051180 02/17/2021  A00301224Hung, Justin                   I0064174        02162021  11999   000     7412    73900          260.00 
78051181 02/17/2021  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0064157        6743991   11000   431     5840    65100          145.93 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,180.71 
78051182 02/17/2021  A00302124Ippolito, Brandon J.           I0064177        02162021  11999   000     7412    73900          228.00 
78051183 02/17/2021  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0064167        FEB 21    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 
78051184 02/17/2021  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0064181        102104    11000   421     5911    67200          570.75 
78051185 02/17/2021  A00312591Marcicano, Alma P.             I0064146        012521    12000   303     7606    73200           99.99 
78051186 02/17/2021  A00310167McCarty, Reid M.               I0064178        02162021  11999   000     7412    73900          120.00 
                                                                                       11999   000     7412    73900          216.00 
                                                                                       11999   000     7412    73900          260.00 
78051187 02/17/2021  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0064163        123020    11000   210     5210    20014          262.00 
78051188 02/17/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0064147        021021    35000   000     5830    69700          204.25 
                                                                                       35000   000     5820    69700          269.37 
78051189 02/17/2021  A00313624Pacific Torch & Regulator      I0064153        3240      12560   223     4311    09565          161.38 
78051190 02/17/2021  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0064139        13174359  31000   423     4310    69100          191.97 
78051191 02/17/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0064151        99650719  12560   223     4311    09565          121.50 
78051192 02/17/2021  A00310166Riel, Jacob W.                 I0064173        02162021  11999   000     7412    73900           39.00 
                                                                                       11999   000     7412    73900          208.00 
                                                                                       11999   000     7412    73900           24.00 
78051193 02/17/2021  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0064140        120720    11000   223     5970    60103           19.41 
                                                             I0064141        JAN 21    12560   223     5710    60103           23.52 
78051194 02/17/2021  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0064165        640       11000   432     5632    67703          240.00 
78051195 02/17/2021  A00308084Siteimprove, Inc.              I0064145        US-880    12582   301     5643    67800        8,728.05 
78051196 02/17/2021  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0064144        R-002639  31000   423     5880    69100           59.34 
78051197 02/17/2021  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0064166        FEB 21    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,278.10 
78051198 02/17/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064154        27937098  32000   422     4410    69400          329.26 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          326.12 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            5.04 
78051199 02/17/2021  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0064164        JAN 21    11000   421     5912    67200        3,556.26 
78051200 02/17/2021  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0064156        202050.   11000   601     7130    70990        9,270.00 
78051201 02/17/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064162        0060      11000   306     4318    49306           36.47 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
78051202 02/17/2021  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0064179        43587781  12560   223     5612    60103          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.08 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          121.08 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          242.15 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          108.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.22 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          108.97 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          242.15 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          152.90 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.50 
78051203 02/17/2021  A00210209ULINE                          I0064143        12974356  31000   423     4321    69100          273.92 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           72.02 
78051204 02/17/2021  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0064159        MAR 21    11000   412     3350    59100       21,741.02 
78051205 02/17/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0064170        98723789  11000   357     5840    69700          162.65 
78051206 02/17/2021  A00303922Villasenor, Makayla D.         I0064176        02162021  11999   000     7412    73900            2.00 
78051207 02/17/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0064172        021221    11000   431     5810    65700        1,029.39 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          189.76 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            0.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           21.08 
78051208 02/17/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0064180        2/12/21   35000   000     5810    69700           96.48 
78051209 02/22/2021  A00292283Altamirano, Leslie             S0050871                  11000           9526                   391.00 
78051210 02/22/2021  A00242720Alvarez, Joanna                S0050865                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78051211 02/22/2021  A00305826Ayon, Delia M.                 S0050875                  11000           9526                   211.50 
78051212 02/22/2021  A00303310Berry, Teerica S.              S0050877                  11000           9526                   350.00 
78051213 02/22/2021  A00249901Camarillo, Vanessa A.          S0050867                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78051214 02/22/2021  A00289798Castillo, Michelle D.          S0050870                  11000           9526                   100.00 
78051215 02/22/2021  A00300209Clay, Jazmine C.               S0050879                  11000           9526                   348.00 
78051216 02/22/2021  A00302452Curry, Sarah R.                S0050878                  11000           9526                   352.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
78051217 02/22/2021  A00269831Davis, Bradley A.              S0050868                  11000           9526                    71.00 
78051218 02/22/2021  A00298444Lane, Jordyn R.                S0050881                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78051219 02/22/2021  A00311625Langston, Allison M.           S0050882                  11000           9526                 1,150.00 
78051220 02/22/2021  A00230005Morse, Rachel E.               S0050884                  11000           9526                   350.00 
78051221 02/22/2021  A00298599Murphy, Alexandra H.           S0050880                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78051222 02/22/2021  A00307417Murphy, Hailey                 S0050883                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78051223 02/22/2021  A00065914Olayo, Martin                  S0050872                  11000           9526                 1,556.00 
78051224 02/22/2021  A00295793Ortiz, Verania D.              S0050874                  11000           9526                   100.00 
78051225 02/22/2021  A00269974Park, Jerry N.                 S0050869                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78051226 02/22/2021  A00247415Russell, Samantha A.           S0050866                  11000           9526                   100.00 
78051227 02/22/2021  A00309629Salazar Madera, Nicole A.      S0050873                  11000           9526                   100.00 
78051228 02/22/2021  A00303468Tiwana, Sumeet                 S0050876                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78051229 02/23/2021  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0064228        MAR 21    11000   412     3350    59100       18,434.28 
78051230 02/23/2021  A00316970Alvaro-Thomas, Abby K.         I0064190        013021    11000   352     5985    69610           20.00 
78051231 02/23/2021  A00200040American Business Machines     I0064226        550829    12000   303     5641    64300           32.40 
78051232 02/23/2021  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0064220        0044037   12725   421     6414    67900            0.00 
                                                                                       12725   421     6412    67900        2,949.93 
                                                                                       12725   421     6414    67900            0.00 
                                                                                       12725   421     5642    67900          220.49 
                                                                                       12725   421     6414    67900            0.00 
                                                                                       12725   421     6412    67900          736.32 
78051233 02/23/2021  A00272534Avina, Eddy                    I0064218        02172021  11999   000     7412    73900          368.00 
78051234 02/23/2021  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0064196        62711672  31000   423     4310    69100        1,564.40 
78051235 02/23/2021  A00320625BMTX                           I0064234        556-0121  11000   421     5641    67200          178.65 
78051236 02/23/2021  A00318337Botelho- Patoc, Kaimana C.     I0064191        013021    11000   352     5985    69610           20.00 
78051237 02/23/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0064225        021921    31000   423     5840    69100          134.97 
78051238 02/23/2021  A00200116Burt Electric & Communicatio   I0064207        16343     35000   360     5632    67701          764.64 
78051239 02/23/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0064223        8256430   12725   421     6415    67900       13,676.86 
                                                                                       12725   421     6412    67900           70.00 
78051240 02/23/2021  A00258703College House                  I0064221        42761     31000   423     4310    69100        1,320.40 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          222.30 
78051241 02/23/2021  A00310493DeLeon, Julian J.              I0064192        013021    11000   352     5985    08350           25.00 
78051242 02/23/2021  A00317312Dias, Jada                     I0064188        013021    11000   352     5985    69610           20.00 
78051243 02/23/2021  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0064224        2537366   11000   209     4311    19051          883.27 
78051244 02/23/2021  A00317823Francis, Justin W.             I0064193        013021    11000   352     5985    08350           25.00 
78051245 02/23/2021  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0064182        62721108  12560   223     4311    09565          988.93 
78051246 02/23/2021  A00201549Harper Collins Publishers      I0064215        67982724  31000   423     4110    69100           98.95 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           27.02 
78051247 02/23/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0064198        89873977  11000   205     4311    12042          601.29 
                                                             I0064199        89595461  12651   205     4311    12042           51.93 
                                                             I0064200        89702008  12652   205     4311    12042          888.99 
                                                             I0064233        8984377   11000   352     4310    69619          394.94 
78051248 02/23/2021  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0064230        49402     32000   422     5632    69400          523.00 
78051249 02/23/2021  A00316187Iwata, Kayla P.                I0064187        013021    11000   352     5985    69610           20.00 
78051250 02/23/2021  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0064183        583187    11000   431     4310    69200          357.79 
78051251 02/23/2021  A00308756Montgomery Hardware Co.        I0064205        732655    11000   431     4310    69200           58.21 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    12042           58.21 
78051252 02/23/2021  A00285820O'Connor Construction Manage   I0064209        36917     42351   000     5510    71002        3,200.00 
78051253 02/23/2021  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0064222        2500230   31000   423     4310    69100        1,100.00 
78051253 02/23/2021  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0064222        2500230   31000   423     5940    69100           31.76 
78051254 02/23/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0064201        15048984  12651   205     4310    12042           37.73 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
                                                             I0064202        15331643  12652   205     4310    12042           93.00 
                                                             I0064208        15498084  11000   352     4310    69610           72.16 
                                                             I0064227        15606755  11000   209     4310    19051          291.51 
78051255 02/23/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0064185        60764255  12560   223     4311    09565          150.69 
                                                             I0064186        61334260  12560   223     4311    09565          150.69 
78051256 02/23/2021  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0064211        134154    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 
78051257 02/23/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0064206        012121    11000   306     4310    49306            4.00 
78051258 02/23/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0064229        021221    31000   423     4321    69100            7.99 
78051259 02/23/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064217        27937098  33429   310     4410    69250        1,293.07 
                                                             I0064236        27937602  32000   422     4410    69400          694.62 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           61.61 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           42.31 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.83 
78051260 02/23/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0064231        6331      12000   303     7604    73200           20.69 
78051261 02/23/2021  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0064204        5761      31000   423     5210    69100          125.00 
78051262 02/23/2021  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0064184        021621    11000   000     9526    00000            2.00 
78051263 02/23/2021  A00319584Therap Services LLC            I0063794        SH221960  12433   314     5643    69990            0.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     5643    69800        7,788.00 
78051264 02/23/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0064194        438450    11000   431     4310    65500           21.82 
                                                             I0064197        438411    11000   431     4310    69200            9.09 
78051265 02/23/2021  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0064219        43587781  31000   423     5971    69100        3,174.67 
78051266 02/23/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0064216        3359378   33429   310     4410    69250          666.92 
78051267 02/23/2021  A00210209ULINE                          I0064214        12984887  11000   431     6412    65100        2,716.66 
78051268 02/23/2021  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0064210        77452105  11000   431     4312    65100           37.89 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           12.99 
                                                             I0064212        77398336  11000   431     4312    69400          133.62 
                                                             I0064213        77470664  11000   431     4312    69400          177.52 
78051269 02/23/2021  A00304195Velazquez, Ernesto             I0064189        020821    11000   431     5985    65300           20.00 
78051270 02/23/2021  A00202272VWR International              I0064235        88036883  11000   209     4311    19051        1,189.71 
78051271 02/23/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0064232        021821    12560   223     5810    09565           84.20 
78051272 02/23/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0064203        80357089  11000   352     4310    69610           27.64 
78051273 02/23/2021  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0064195        021021    11004   000     5425    00000        1,288.36 
78051274 02/24/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0064244        19582     11000   431     4316    65500           57.65 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65100           48.01 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           66.72 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           98.60 
78051275 02/24/2021  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0064252        51298918  11000   209     4311    04014          554.18 
78051276 02/24/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0064241        1143975   12745   421     4310    67900          340.93 
78051277 02/24/2021  A00311324CWDL, CPAs                     I0064249        4944      11000   421     5420    67200        6,169.00 
78051278 02/24/2021  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0064251        066       12560   223     5890    09565          480.00 
78051279 02/24/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0064237        89701742  12651   205     4311    12042        1,815.56 
78051280 02/24/2021  A00250284Perry, Chelsi L.               I0064242        02222021  11999   000     7412    73900          138.00 
78051281 02/24/2021  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0064243        S-010415  33428   310     5632    69200           31.25 
                                                                                       33528   310     5632    69200           31.25 
                                                                                       33588   310     5632    69200           62.50 
78051282 02/24/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0064248        987416-0  11000   358     4318    62100           66.99 
                                                                                       11000   358     4318    62100          128.25 
78051283 02/24/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0064254        27938149  32000   422     4410    69400          662.41 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          259.37 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.70 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-21 through 28-February-21 FY 20-21 
78051284 02/24/2021  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0064238        2020      31000   423     4310    69100          710.00 
                                                             I0064239        CHRISTMA  31000   423     4310    69100           80.36 
78051285 02/24/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0064250        438945    11000   431     4310    65100           16.07 
78051286 02/24/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0064253        3359378.  33429   310     4410    69250          692.79 
78051287 02/24/2021  A00210209ULINE                          I0064245        13000327  11000   431     6412    65100        1,888.69 
78051288 02/24/2021  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0064240        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705        3,892.11 
78051289 02/24/2021  A00318657Valley Association of Rehabi   I0064246        272021    39000   314     5210    64991          100.00 
                                                             I0064247        272019    39000   314     5210    64991          100.00 
78051290 02/24/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0064255        27555     11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,685,355.87 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2021 through 28-February-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         02/09/2021 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0055999    02/08/2021 02/08/2021           $6,615.00   
                          A00202445  AT&T Mobility                P0056005    02/08/2021 02/08/2021           $9,657.60     
                                                                  P0056006    02/08/2021 02/08/2021           $9,657.60     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056015    02/09/2021 02/09/2021              $31.81   
                                                                  P0056016    02/09/2021 02/09/2021              $32.81     
               02/17/2021 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0056029    02/10/2021 02/10/2021           $1,288.36   
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0056038    02/16/2021 02/16/2021               $2.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $27,285.18 
AOMEGA         02/01/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055913    01/26/2021 01/26/2021              $37.73   
               02/03/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0055949    02/01/2021 02/01/2021             $205.87   
                                                                  P0055959    02/02/2021 02/02/2021             $601.31   
               02/08/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055980    02/04/2021 02/04/2021              $93.01   
                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0055986    02/05/2021 02/05/2021             $297.32   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0055987    02/05/2021 02/05/2021              $77.11   
                                                                  P0055988    02/05/2021 02/05/2021              $64.73   
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0055995    02/08/2021 02/08/2021              $58.58   
               02/09/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0055979    02/04/2021 02/04/2021           $1,681.39   
               02/22/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056065    02/19/2021 02/19/2021             $888.99   
                          A00227931  Hershkowitz, Eric Randall.   P0056066    02/19/2021 02/19/2021              $26.50     
               02/24/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056094    02/24/2021 02/24/2021           $1,740.18     
                                                                  P0056095    02/24/2021 02/24/2021           $1,749.00     
                                                                  P0056064    02/19/2021 02/19/2021           $1,815.56   
                                                                  P0056068    02/19/2021 02/19/2021           $1,240.84     
                          A00286529  West Side Family Health Care P0056058    02/17/2021 02/17/2021             $750.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,328.12 
BALKORIN       02/17/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056051    02/17/2021 02/17/2021             $493.12     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $493.12 
DDURAN         02/01/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055947    02/01/2021 02/01/2021              $10.17     
                          A00283088  Mitchell, David Thomas.      P0055902    01/25/2021 01/25/2021              $99.00     
               02/02/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055948    02/01/2021 02/01/2021             $128.70   
               02/03/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055968    02/03/2021 02/03/2021              $20.21   
                          A00320018  Integrated DNA Technologies, P0055938    01/28/2021 01/28/2021             $334.53     
                          A00320652  Thomas Scientific,LLC        P0055940    01/28/2021 01/28/2021           $3,313.13     
               02/04/2021 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0055982    02/04/2021 02/04/2021              $84.73   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055944    02/01/2021 02/01/2021             $749.86     
                                                                  P0055945    02/01/2021 02/01/2021             $324.63     
               02/08/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055994    02/08/2021 02/08/2021             $291.51   
               02/10/2021 A00320862  Biopac Systems Inc           P0056001    02/08/2021 02/08/2021          $74,150.37     
               02/16/2021 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0056003    02/08/2021 02/08/2021             $713.03     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2021 through 28-February-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0056024    02/10/2021 02/10/2021             $262.00   
               02/17/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056002    02/08/2021 02/08/2021          $15,095.50     
                          A00320856  Tiger Medical Inc.           P0055996    02/08/2021 02/08/2021           $3,387.89     
               02/23/2021 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0056061    02/18/2021 02/18/2021          $56,806.40     
               02/24/2021 A00313464  GTSimulators by Global Techn P0056074    02/23/2021 02/23/2021          $96,008.06     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $251,779.72 
DHICKS         02/03/2021 A00209760  MTS IntegraTRAK, INC         P0055936    01/28/2021 01/28/2021           $1,044.75   
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0055953    02/02/2021 02/02/2021             $303.13   
               02/04/2021 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0055952    02/02/2021 02/02/2021             $262.23   
               02/07/2021 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0055951    02/02/2021 02/02/2021             $359.59   
               02/08/2021 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0055972    02/03/2021 02/03/2021          $21,447.56     
               02/12/2021 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0056007    02/08/2021 02/08/2021             $195.24   
               02/17/2021 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0056035    02/10/2021 02/10/2021           $3,174.67   
               02/24/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056085    02/24/2021 02/24/2021           $2,065.92     
               02/25/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0056082    02/24/2021 02/24/2021           $1,465.40     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $30,318.49 
DRIOS          02/03/2021 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0054794    07/16/2020 07/16/2020           $1,000.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0054798    07/16/2020 07/16/2020             $735.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054799    07/16/2020 07/16/2020             $500.00     
                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0054797    07/16/2020 07/16/2020             $150.00     
               02/22/2021 A00318657  Valley Association of Rehabi P0056056    02/17/2021 02/17/2021             $100.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,485.00 
GDUNHAM        02/01/2021 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0055941    02/01/2021 02/01/2021              $19.99   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $19.99 
HCASH          02/02/2021 A00108728  Issue Trak, Inc              P0055928    01/27/2021 01/27/2021           $3,640.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055926    01/27/2021 01/27/2021           $3,054.44   
                          A00279164  Instructure, Inc.            P0055927    01/27/2021 01/27/2021           $1,051.50   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,745.94 
JEDMAISTON     02/17/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0056010    02/09/2021 02/09/2021              $72.15   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0056028    02/10/2021 02/10/2021             $484.74     
               02/24/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056089    02/24/2021 02/24/2021              $36.47     
                                                                  P0056090    02/24/2021 02/24/2021              $18.60     
               02/25/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056097    02/25/2021 02/25/2021             $557.68     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,169.64 
JMADDING       02/03/2021 A00200043  American Express             P0055957    02/02/2021 02/02/2021           $4,969.67   
                          A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0055954    02/02/2021 02/02/2021          $11,231.83   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2021 through 28-February-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               02/04/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055966    02/03/2021 02/03/2021             $289.48   
               02/07/2021 A00200112  BSK & Associates, Inc.       P0054757    07/15/2020 07/15/2020          $43,215.86     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055967    02/03/2021 02/03/2021             $714.04   
                          A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0055222    09/14/2020 09/14/2020          $94,915.88     
               02/08/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055965    02/03/2021 02/03/2021           $5,270.77   
               02/09/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055964    02/03/2021 02/03/2021          $48,401.54   
                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0055990    02/08/2021 02/08/2021              $39.48   
                          A00320884  Valbridge Property Advisors  P0056009    02/09/2021 02/09/2021           $5,500.00     
                          A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0056012    02/09/2021 02/09/2021             $215.05   
               02/10/2021 A00313072  Colombo Construction Co., In P0055997    02/08/2021 02/08/2021         $737,991.78   
               02/22/2021 A00285820  O'Connor Construction Manage P0056059    02/18/2021 02/18/2021           $3,200.00   
               02/24/2021 A00200293  United Parcel Service        P0056039    02/16/2021 02/16/2021           $5,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $960,955.38 
JROTHGEB       02/02/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055939    01/28/2021 01/28/2021           $1,968.82   
               02/04/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0055960    02/02/2021 02/02/2021             $151.04   
               02/08/2021 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0055958    02/02/2021 02/02/2021           $1,741.74     
               02/16/2021 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0054738    07/14/2020 07/14/2020             $500.00     
               02/17/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0056026    02/10/2021 02/10/2021             $150.69   
                                                                  P0056027    02/10/2021 02/10/2021             $150.69   
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0056018    02/10/2021 02/10/2021             $988.93   
                          A00313624  Pacific Torch & Regulator    P0056045    02/16/2021 02/16/2021             $161.38   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056057    02/17/2021 02/17/2021             $689.61     
               02/24/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056086    02/24/2021 02/24/2021              $15.54     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,518.44 
KEHELMS        02/03/2021 A00292796  Safe 1 Credit Union          P0055956    02/02/2021 02/02/2021              $22.29   
               02/17/2021 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0056020    02/10/2021 02/10/2021             $125.00   
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0056025    02/10/2021 02/10/2021           $1,564.40   
               02/24/2021 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0055288    09/22/2020 09/22/2020             $100.00     
                          A00200127  California Dept.  of EducatioP0055356    09/30/2020 09/30/2020           $1,150.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055243    09/15/2020 09/15/2020             $500.00     
                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0055323    09/28/2020 09/28/2020          $46,479.95     
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0056063    02/19/2021 02/19/2021              $80.36   
                                                                  P0056067    02/19/2021 02/19/2021             $710.00   
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0056062    02/18/2021 02/18/2021           $6,000.00     
                          A00234628  MPS                          P0055398    09/30/2020 09/30/2020           $6,400.00     
                          A00258705  El Dorado Trading Group      P0055366    09/30/2020 09/30/2020           $1,100.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $64,232.00 
MBLANCO        02/12/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055976    02/03/2021 02/03/2021              $36.47   
                          A00312591  Marcicano, Alma P.           P0055950    02/02/2021 02/02/2021              $99.99   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2021 through 28-February-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               02/17/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056013    02/09/2021 02/09/2021           $1,715.58     
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0056055    02/17/2021 02/17/2021               $8.00     
               02/24/2021 A00274984  Bogden, Steven D.            P0056093    02/24/2021 02/24/2021           $1,800.00     
               02/25/2021 A00302718  Husch Blackwell LLP          P0056087    02/24/2021 02/24/2021           $6,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $9,660.04 
MSANCHEZ       02/25/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0056071    02/23/2021 02/23/2021              $45.02     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $45.02 
MSILVEIRA      02/03/2021 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0055971    02/03/2021 02/03/2021             $871.89     
               02/16/2021 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0056037    02/11/2021 02/11/2021             $874.85   
               02/24/2021 A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0056079    02/24/2021 02/24/2021             $125.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,871.74 
MTOFTE         02/04/2021 A00288885  SenSource Inc.               P0055981    02/04/2021 02/04/2021             $480.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $480.00 
MWHITE         02/01/2021 A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0055923    01/27/2021 01/27/2021          $85,819.89     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0055935    01/28/2021 01/28/2021              $53.63   
               02/02/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0055943    02/01/2021 02/01/2021               $5.56   
                                                                  P0055946    02/01/2021 02/01/2021              $40.73   
               02/04/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0055970    02/03/2021 02/03/2021             $167.28   
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0055969    02/03/2021 02/03/2021             $214.50     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0055891    01/21/2021 01/21/2021           $5,597.24   
               02/08/2021 A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0055973    02/03/2021 02/03/2021             $116.98     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0055984    02/04/2021 02/04/2021              $85.80   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0055977    02/04/2021 02/04/2021             $124.53   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0055978    02/04/2021 02/04/2021             $293.41     
                          A00210209  ULINE                        P0055983    02/04/2021 02/04/2021           $2,726.23   
               02/09/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0055992    02/08/2021 02/08/2021              $13.93   
                          A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0055989    02/08/2021 02/08/2021             $133.62   
                                                                  P0055998    02/08/2021 02/08/2021             $164.92   
                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0055991    02/08/2021 02/08/2021              $30.22     
                          A00202334  Linder Backflow Service      P0056000    02/08/2021 02/08/2021             $650.00     
               02/10/2021 A00210209  ULINE                        P0056011    02/09/2021 02/09/2021           $2,000.00   
               02/17/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056023    02/10/2021 02/10/2021               $9.09   
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0056022    02/10/2021 02/10/2021             $357.79   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056036    02/10/2021 02/10/2021              $21.82   
               02/22/2021 A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0056060    02/18/2021 02/18/2021           $1,426.22     
                          A00308756  Montgomery Hardware Co.      P0056054    02/17/2021 02/17/2021             $116.42   
               02/24/2021 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0056078    02/24/2021 02/24/2021             $155.00     
                          A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0056084    02/24/2021 02/24/2021             $125.53     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2021 through 28-February-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200228  Dave's Glass Shop            P0056070    02/23/2021 02/23/2021             $500.00     
                          A00200311  Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.   P0056076    02/24/2021 02/24/2021             $290.86     
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0056072    02/23/2021 02/23/2021           $1,136.43     
                                                                  P0056073    02/23/2021 02/23/2021             $340.93   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056077    02/24/2021 02/24/2021              $16.07   
               02/25/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056099    02/25/2021 02/25/2021              $13.34     
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0056098    02/25/2021 02/25/2021              $60.92     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0056096    02/25/2021 02/25/2021             $250.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0056088    02/24/2021 02/24/2021              $22.60     
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0056091    02/24/2021 02/24/2021              $44.98     
                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0056092    02/24/2021 02/24/2021              $87.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $103,213.97 
NFIGUEROA      02/03/2021 A00320625  BMTX                         P0055942    02/01/2021 02/01/2021             $170.00     
               02/04/2021 A00200458  Roth, Rebecca E.             P0055963    02/03/2021 02/03/2021              $35.98   
                          A00318019  Limbert, Alexander Paul.     P0055962    02/03/2021 02/03/2021             $140.00   
               02/17/2021 A00259314  Espinoza, Jovana             P0056043    02/16/2021 02/16/2021             $184.00   
                          A00301224  Hung, Justin                 P0056042    02/16/2021 02/16/2021             $260.00   
                          A00302124  Ippolito, Brandon Joseph.    P0056047    02/16/2021 12/16/2021             $228.00   
                          A00303922  Villasenor, Makayla Dawn.    P0056044    02/16/2021 02/16/2021               $2.00   
                          A00310166  Riel, Jacob William.         P0056049    02/16/2021 02/16/2021             $271.00   
                          A00310167  McCarty, Reid Michael.       P0056048    02/16/2021 02/16/2021             $596.00   
               02/18/2021 A00272534  Avina, Eddy                  P0056052    02/17/2021 02/17/2021             $368.00   
               02/24/2021 A00250284  Perry, Chelsi Lea.           P0056069    02/22/2021 02/22/2021             $138.00   
               02/25/2021 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0056075    02/24/2021 02/24/2021           $2,141.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,533.98 
SCRISS         02/09/2021 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0056004    02/08/2021 02/08/2021           $1,500.00   
                          A00293035  Bespalov, Oleg               P0055993    02/08/2021 02/08/2021           $3,000.00   
               02/10/2021 A00201248  Bakersfield Californian Circ P0056014    02/09/2021 02/09/2021             $155.88   
               02/17/2021 A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0056040    02/16/2021 02/16/2021             $556.85     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,212.73 
TROWDEN        02/03/2021 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0055906    01/26/2021 01/26/2021             $195.00   
                          A00317367  Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.   P0055955    02/02/2021 02/02/2021           $6,000.00     
                          A00320747  CalGovHR                     P0055961    02/02/2021 02/02/2021             $449.00   
               02/04/2021 A00320403  Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield P0055975    02/03/2021 02/03/2021             $150.00   
               02/07/2021 A00320569  Murillo, Rebecca A.          P0055907    01/26/2021 01/26/2021              $20.00                                                                                            
               02/17/2021 A00304195  Velazquez, Ernesto           P0056030    02/10/2021 02/10/2021              $20.00   
                          A00310493  DeLeon, Julian J.            P0056019    02/10/2021 02/10/2021              $25.00   
                          A00316187  Iwata, Kayla Pulama Tsukie.  P0056032    02/10/2021 02/10/2021              $20.00   
                          A00316970  Alvaro-Thomas, Abby Kehaulan P0056021    02/10/2021 02/10/2021              $20.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2021 through 28-February-2021 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00317312  Dias, Jada                   P0056031    02/10/2021 02/10/2021              $20.00   
                          A00317823  Francis, Justin Waylon.      P0056008    02/09/2021 02/09/2021              $25.00   
                          A00318337  Botelho- Patoc, Kaimana Chey P0056033    02/10/2021 02/10/2021              $20.00   
               02/24/2021 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0056041    02/16/2021 02/16/2021              $30.00     
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0055974    02/03/2021 02/03/2021             $128.00     
               02/25/2021 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0056034    02/10/2021 02/10/2021             $145.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,267.00 
WBELCHER       02/03/2021 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0054794 1  07/16/2020 07/16/2020            -$500.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0054798 3  07/16/2020 07/16/2020          -$1,765.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054799 3  07/16/2020 07/16/2020          -$2,000.00     
                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0054797 1  07/16/2020 07/16/2020            -$100.00     
               02/16/2021 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0054738 1  07/14/2020 07/14/2020            -$900.00     
               02/24/2021 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0055288 1  09/22/2020 09/22/2020          -$2,600.00     
                          A00200127  California Dept.  of EducatioP0055356 2  09/30/2020 09/30/2020          -$1,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055243 1  09/15/2020 09/15/2020            -$700.00     
                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0055323 2  09/28/2020 09/28/2020         -$29,520.05     
                          A00258705  El Dorado Trading Group      P0055366 1  09/30/2020 09/30/2020          -$4,900.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER                $.00 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

March 10, 2021

Agenda Item 12.
A. Academic Employment

1. Extra Duty Assignments-Stipend
Item Name Assignment Step Stipend Effective Date

a. Bledsoe, Adam

Extra Duty: Zero Textbook Cost (ZTC) Course 
Development for Select CTE C-ID Approved 

Courses -- $2,800.00 3/11/2021 - 12/31/2021

b. Raber, Tabitha

Extra Duty: Zero Textbook Cost (ZTC) Course 
Development for Select CTE C-ID Approved 

Courses -- $2,800.00 3/11/2021 - 12/31/2021

c. Sheibani, Shahrzad

Extra Duty: Zero Textbook Cost (ZTC) Course 
Development for Select CTE C-ID Approved 

Courses -- $2,800.00 3/11/2021 - 12/31/2021

2. Extra Duty Assignments-Hourly 
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Chung-Wee, Chris Extra Duty-CAPP Outreach Activities (TC Faculty) 3 $74.62* 3/11/2021 - 6/30/2021

b. Devine, Bill Extra Duty-CAPP Outreach Activities (TC Faculty) 3 $74.62* 3/11/2021 - 6/30/2021

c. Dyer, Geoffrey Extra Duty-CAPP Outreach Activities (TC Faculty) 3 $74.62* 3/11/2021 - 6/30/2021

d. Getty, Shelley Extra Duty-CAPP Outreach Activities (TC Faculty) 3 $74.62* 3/11/2021 - 6/30/2021

e. Jones, Diane Extra Duty-CAPP Outreach Activities (TC Faculty) 3 $74.62* 3/11/2021 - 6/30/2021

f. Kerr, Danielle Extra Duty-CAPP Outreach Activities (TC Faculty) 3 $74.62* 3/11/2021 - 6/30/2021

g. Jkulzer-Reyes, Kelly Extra Duty-CAPP Outreach Activities (TC Faculty) 3 $74.62* 3/11/2021 - 6/30/2021

h. Martinez, Mariza Extra Duty-CAPP Outreach Activities (TC Faculty) 3 $74.62* 3/11/2021 - 6/30/2021



i. Mitchell, David Extra Duty-CAPP Outreach Activities (TC Faculty) 3 $74.62* 3/11/2021 - 6/30/2021

j. Payne, Ruby Extra Duty-CAPP Outreach Activities (TC Faculty) 3 $74.62* 3/11/2021 - 6/30/2021

k. Reynolds, Joy Extra Duty-CAPP Outreach Activities (TC Faculty) 3 $74.62* 3/11/2021 - 6/30/2021
*Not to exceed 50 hours total



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

March 10, 2021

Agenda Item 12.
B. Classified Employment

C. Resignations/Retirements

1. Classified

Item Name Assignment
Range/ 

Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date
a. Tipton-Cash, Heather Integrated Technology Support Technician 30A 100% $27.19 3/11/2021

Item Name Position
Range/ 

Step FTE
Stipend/ 

Salary Effective Date
a. Torres, Marisol Distance Education Aide I -- -- -- 2/24/2021
b. A00256927 CTE and Career Transitions Counselor -- -- -- 6/30/2021
c. A00277399 Pre-Collegiate Success Coordinator -- -- -- 6/30/2021
d. A00272268 Counselor CalWORKS/CARE/EOPS -- -- -- 6/30/2021



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 21,216,280 21,216,280 16,676,235 0 4,540,045
8800 Local Revenues 8,117,179 8,117,225 5,611,941 0 2,505,284

29,333,459 29,333,505 22,288,176 0 7,045,329Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021
FOR THE MONTH ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2021



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 9,534,565 9,573,325 5,774,339 0 3,798,987
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 5,458,862 5,460,974 3,414,738 0 2,046,235
3000 Employee Benefits 8,485,784 8,500,800 4,523,768 155,718 3,821,314
4000 Supplies and Materials 505,745 491,886 131,901 56,746 303,239
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,410,186 4,420,261 1,408,589 1,486,668 1,525,004
5899 Contingency Reserve 379,491 328,708 0 0 328,708
6000 Capital Outlay 165,493 164,173 39,142 2,373 122,658
7000 Other Outgo 101,000 101,000 35,695 50,160 15,145
7200 Transfers 292,332 292,378 275,529 0 16,849

29,333,459 29,333,505 15,603,701 1,751,664 11,978,140

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2020-2021

For the Month Ending February 28, 2021



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78050928 02/01/2021 Pearson Education Textbooks 15,013.72
78050947 02/01/2021 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 32,271.75
78051044 02/08/2021 AARP Health Care Options 2020-21 Retiree Health Sup Insurance 20,031.74
78051046 02/08/2021 Alcorn Aire, Inc. Cougar Dorms HVAC Replacement 43,968.75
78051057 02/08/2021 Colombo Construction Co., Inc. Colombo Const - Student Center - Pay App 10a 101,022.55
78051082 02/08/2021 Student Insurance 8/1/2020-7/31/2021 Student Insurance Renewal 55,061.00
78051097 02/08/2021 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2020-21 Retiree Health RX Sup Insurance 22,264.90
78051120 02/10/2021 Colombo Construction Co., Inc. Colombo - Student Center - Pay App 11 737,991.78
78051125 02/10/2021 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC Forefront - January Power 11,231.83
78051131 02/10/2021 MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc. Software & Leases 17,914.00
78051152 02/10/2021 Taft College Bookstore TC Bookstore - PELL book vouchers 48,401.54
78051162 02/10/2021 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2020-21 AEBG Pass-through to WKEAN 69,387.00
78051164 02/10/2021 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 25,100.25
78051164 02/10/2021 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 60,957.75
78051183 02/17/2021 John  Karwoski John Karwoski - student center open po 10,920.00
78051204 02/17/2021 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2020-21 Retiree Health RX Sup Insurance 21,741.02
78051229 02/23/2021 AARP Health Care Options 2020-21 Retiree Health Sup Insurance 18,434.28
78051239 02/23/2021 CDW-G Student laptops for Physiology lab 13,746.86
78051290 02/24/2021 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 35,857.50

1,361,318.22

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of February 2021



 ASO 2020/21
 Balance Sheet

 As of February 28, 2021

February 28, 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe 1 240,271.02

ASO Safe 1 - Savings 143.78

Total Checking/Savings 240,414.80

Total Current Assets 240,414.80

TOTAL ASSETS 240,414.80

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 50,837.74

ASO General - Interest 69.57

ASO General - Bank Charges -20.00

ASO General - Operating 118,310.44

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 98.85

Best Buddies 4,152.03

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. GENERAL

D.H. CLASS OF 2021 2,392.38

D.H. CLASS OF 2020 0.00

D.H. GENERAL - Other 3,315.11

Total D.H. GENERAL 5,707.49

ECE 3,518.99

Golf Club - Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club - Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,748.37

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,905.15

On Our Own 870.58

Performing Arts 3,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 700.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 3,063.01

Soccer Club - Womens 3,035.40

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Fund 3,964.78

 Page 1 of 2



 ASO 2020/21
 Balance Sheet

 As of February 28, 2021

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 3,972.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 11,725.26

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,721.46

Women's Basketball Club 1,450.13

Total Restricted Funds 240,414.80

Total Equity 240,414.80

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 240,414.80

 Page 2 of 2























































Travel Period: 2/1/2021 - 2/28/2021

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost 
Kasper, Kevin 2021 CISOA Tech Summit Virtual 2/8/2021 2/11/2021 -$           
Zsiba, Jason 2021 CISOA Tech Summit Virtual 2/8/2021 2/11/2021 -$           
Gonzalez, Gustavo 2021 CISOA Tech Summit Virtual 2/8/2021 2/11/2021 -$           
Hicks, Dana 2021 CISOA Tech Summit Virtual 2/8/2021 2/11/2021 -$           
Li, Xiaohong 2021 CISOA Tech Summit Virtual 2/8/2021 2/11/2021 500.00$     
Thoo, Vincent 2021 CISOA Tech Summit Virtual 2/8/2021 2/11/2021 -$           
Andrade, Rafael 2021 CISOA Tech Summit Virtual 2/8/2021 2/11/2021 -$           

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. March 10 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8. February 10 2021 Minutes
	9.A. Faculty Appreciation Week Resolution
	9.B. Classified Appreciation Week Resolution
	9.C. ACCJC Annual Report
	9.D. Classroom AV RFP
	9.E. 2nd Read BP 4300
	9.F. 1st Read BPs Revision
	10.A. New Program
	10.B. Program Revisions
	10.C. Course Revision
	10.D. Futuris
	10.E. Notice of Release Grant-Categorical
	10.F. Employers Training Resource
	10.G. Audit Services CWDL
	10.H. EMSI Software
	10.I. MBS Point of Sale
	10.J. O Bespalov Agreement
	10.K. PortalGuard
	10.L. Total Compensation Actuarial
	10.M.1. Check Register Report - February
	10.M.2. Purchase Order Report - February
	12.A. Academic 3.10.2021
	Sheet1

	12.B&C. Classified 3.10.2021
	Sheet1

	13.A.1. Revenue Accounts - February
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - February
	Page1_1

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - February
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. ASO Report - February
	Sheet1

	13.A.5. County Deposits
	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_Feb '21
	2020-21 Travel Requests


